

## Curriculum Vitae (Prof. Dr. Shigeyoshi Inoue)

**Address:** Technical University of Munich  
School of Natural Sciences, Department of Chemistry  
Institute of Silicon Chemistry and Catalysis Research Center  
Lichtenbergstraße 4, 85748 Garching bei München, Germany  
**Phone:** +49-89-28913834  
**Homepage:** <https://www.ch.nat.tum.de/si/home/>  
**ORCID ID:** 0000-0001-6685-6352      **Researcher ID:** B-7585-2014  
**H-Index:** 52 (Web of Science), 54 (Scopus), 59 (Google Scholar)  
**Total citation number:** 7681 (Web of Science), 8141 (Scopus), 9833 (Google Scholar)  
**Author Profile:** *Angew. Chem. Int. Ed.* **2020**, *59*, 9226.

Shigeyoshi Inoue was born in Nagoya, Japan, and was raised in the Soma district of Fukushima. He studied at the University of Tsukuba, earning B.Sc. and M.Sc. under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Akira Sekiguchi. He remained in the Sekiguchi group to carry out his doctoral studies, obtaining his Ph.D. in 2008. As an *Alexander von Humboldt* grantee and a *JSPS* grantee, he spent the academic year 2008-2010 at the Technical University of Berlin in the group of Prof. Dr. Matthias Driëß. In 2010 he established an independent research group as a *Sofja Kovalevskaja* Professor at the Technical University of Berlin. Since 2015 he has been on the faculty at the Technical University of Munich.

### Employment:

Since 2020	W3-Professor of Silicon Chemistry at the Technical University of Munich
2015-2020	W2-Professor of Silicon Chemistry at the Technical University of Munich
2010-2015	Sofja Kovalevskaja Professor at the Technical University of Berlin

### Education:

2009-2010	JSPS Postdoc Fellow at the TU Berlin with Prof. Driëß
2008	Alexander von Humboldt Postdoc Fellow at the TU Berlin with Prof. Driëß
2005-2008	Ph.D. in Science, University of Tsukuba with Prof. Sekiguchi
2003-2005	M.Sc. in Science, University of Tsukuba with Prof. Sekiguchi
1999-2003	B.Sc. in Science, University of Tsukuba

### Responsible engagement:

2013- 2015:	Chairman of German Chemical Society (GDCh) in Berlin
Since 2021	Coordinator of Inorganic Chemistry Division at TUM

### 10 Selected awards and honors:

2023	WACKER Silicone Award
2022	JSPS Prize (Japan Society of Promotion of Science)
2020	ERC Consolidator Grant (European Research Council, ERC)
2020	Eugen und Ilse Seibold Prize (German Research Foundation, DFG)
2018	NISTEP Award (The Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology, Japan, MEXT)
2017	Carl Duisberg Memorial Prize (The German Chemical Society, GDCh)
2016	Academy Prize for Chemistry (Göttingen Academy of Sciences and Humanities)
2014	ERC Starting Grant (European Research Council, ERC)
2012	ADUC-Young Investigator Award (The German Chemical Society, GDCh)
2010	Sofja Kovalevskaja Award (Alexander von Humboldt Foundation)

**Research interests:** Main Group Chemistry, Organometallic Chemistry, Silicon Chemistry

**Publications:** So far, 193 publications have appeared in peer-reviewed journals (H-Index 59). Of which, 2 papers in *Chem.*, 3 papers in *Nature Chem.*, 1 paper in *Nature Synth.*, 1 paper in *Nature Comm.*, 26 papers in *J. Am. Chem. Soc.*, 28 papers in *Angew. Chem. Int. Ed.*, 1 article in *Chem. Rev.*, and 1 article in *Chem. Soc. Rev.*